



Adam Lusted

22 William Place, North Rocks Australia

0404133584

adam@etoxin.net

adamlusted.com

<https://github.com/etoxin>

INTRO

I have great people skills that bind well with fellow team members, staff and clients. I can take charge technically of innovative projects that push the boundaries of the web. I enjoy collaborating in teams on exciting bleeding edge projects. I work best in environments with an agile project management methodology in place, working to project milestones. I can also rapid prototype to test the feasibility of an idea. I absolutely love testing new API's, frameworks, libraries, software and often blog on latest the developments in these areas. I attend many front end developer events and meet up's and enjoy contributing to the open source movement. I have contributed to the following brands websites: Toyota Australia, Hyundai Australia, Foxtel, Astra Zeneca, Orica, Dulux, Jeans for genes, University of Technology, State Library of NSW, Audit Office of NSW and many other awesome brands and government agencies.

As a front end developer I mainly focus on Javascript, CSS and HTML.

My core experience areas are: ECMAScript 5/6, Decoupled modular code, AngularJS, Scss/Less, JSDoc, RequireJS, Grunt/Gulp, qunit/karma, TTD, Bower, Yeoman, Git, Jira. For a more comprehensive list see the section labels skills.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Front End Web Developer, Hothouse Interactive

11/2012-1/2015

Various major projects for the Toyota website - <http://www.toyota.com.au/>

Adding new features to the site, rapid prototypes, proof of concepts, general maintenance and bug fixing.

Toyota Australia Owners Portal:

Mobile first responsive. Jekyll, Markdown, Liquid, Requirejs, Qunit, SCSS, Bootstrap, module site with 15+ web services.

Toyota Australia 2014 Static Responsive Site Build

Jekyll, Markdown, Liquid, RequireJS, AMD Modules, Bootstrap.

Toyota Australia Implementation of Custom Analytics and Tracking

Responsive Website Tracking: Webtrends, Google Analytics, Marketo, Tellium.

Toyota Retail Site

AngularJS/Require/web services.

Corolla Stories brand experience piece - (No longer live)

Built with Angular Js, grunt js and Sass. App had media upload and share functionality.

Toyota Finders Keepers (no longer live).

Responsive brand experience piece that utilised gamification and a web based lottery system. Website went viral for the month it was online.

2011 Toyota Kluger Brand Experience Piece -(no longer live)

Vertical experience piece for the Toyota Kluger homepage. Optimized for ipad. Uses CSS Animation, Ajax and various other things.

Astra Zeneca

Micro site web build.

Stryker

Simple website build. Built a template with wp-engine with Less and grunt.

Foxtel

maintenance

Front End Web Developer, Elcom

02/2010 - 11/2012

Elcom is a globally recognised web content management developer. We assist mid-market organisations achieve their online objectives for corporate websites, intranets, ecommerce and training through one powerfully simple, secure platform: elcomCMS.

Implemented a diverse range of medium to large complex projects.

Established in 1996 in Sydney, we are a Microsoft Gold partner with more than 500 successful customer implementations delivering Intranet, Extranet and Web solutions, many of which have been delivered jointly with our global partner network.

Elcom is Australia's largest independently owned Enterprise Content Management vendor.

Junior Web Developer, Rotapix Interactive Media

2007-2009

Building and maintaining websites for small to medium businesses.

EDUCATION

University of Western Sydney, Sydney, N.S.W — Bachelor, Electronic Arts

Nepean College, Sydney, N.S.W — Cert IV Digital Arts & Multimedia, 1st in Course

SKILLS

Various HTML5 api's, Javascript (performance, commonjs modules(amd), jsdoc, etc), ECMAScript 5/6, Angularjs, Gruntjs, Requirejs, Reactjs, Browserify, phantomjs, sass(scss), less, css3, various js api's, css3 animation, Apache CouchDB + mongodb, apple/android web apps, responsive design builds, mobile and tablet websites, twitter bootstrap, compass, foundation, facebook and twitter api, google maps api, scrum and agile, vcs(svn + git), various cms's (enterprise + open source), brightcove, webtrends + ga custom web tracking, Docker.io, AWS, Jira, Confluence, photoshop and much more.